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M Gma il Deepak Singh <singh.deepak@rkassociate.org>

Updated draft report of M/s Attero Recycling Pvt. Limited

RM2 09601 <rm2.09601@sbi.co.in> 4 March 2025 at 12:49
To: Deepak Singh <singh.deepak@rkassociate.org>

Cc: RKA VIS <rka-vis@rkassociate.org>, "Business Operations R.K Associates" <bo@rkassociates.org>, "S C Chauhan
(Manager - Business Development)" <subhash.chandra@rkassociates.org>, Priyank Jain <priyank.jain@attero.in>,
Gaurav Gupta <gaurav.gupta@attero.in>, "sumesh Joon@4570642" <sumesh.joon@sbi.co.in>, NEHA BHARDWAJ
<neha.bhardwaj1@sbi.co.in>

Dear Deepak ji,

Please provide the soft copy of Sep 2024 report and also conduct the latest LIE for Dec 2024 and also
incorporate the validation of cost overrun in the project and latest status of completion of project.

Financial and physical progress of the project updated to be concluded on urgent basis.

1ra‘cﬂu [ HTaR, Regards

Neha Bhardwaj

Credit Analsyt(AMT-11), Industrial Finance Branch, CCG, 1 4" Floor
Jawahar Vyapar Bhawan, 1, Tolstoy Marg, New Delhi -110001

E mail id : rm2.09601@sbi.co.in

011-23374603

Mob: 9782042181

From: Deepak Singh <singh.deepak@rkassociate.org>

Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2025 7:34 PM

To: RM2 09601 <rm2.09601@sbi.co.in>

Cc: RKA VIS <rka-vis@rkassociate.org>; Business Operations R.K Associates <bo@rkassociates.org>; S C
Chauhan (Manager - Business Development) <subhash.chandra@rkassociates.org>

Subject: Re: Updated draft report of M/s Attero Recycling Pvt. Limited

You don't often get email from singh.deepak@rkassociate.org. Learn why this is important

Warning: This email is not originated from SBI. Do not click on attachment or links/URL unless sender is reliable.
Malware/ Viruses can be easily transmitted via email.

[Quoted text hidden]
The information in this mail is confidential and is intended solely for addressee. Access to this mail by anyone else is

unauthorized. Copying or further distribution beyond the original recipient may be unlawful. Any opinion expressed in
this mail is that of sender and does not necessarily reflect that of State Bank group.
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